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October 22, 2019

Dear Chairman Barley and Members of the Board:

The Area 3, 5, and 6 cost replacement hearing surrebuttal is due this Friday, October 25.

We are awaiting corrected information from one of the cross section dealers. This information is
needed to complete our surrebuttal submission. The dealer expects to be able to provide us with
corrected information by the close of business on Wednesday, October 23. That would not
provide much time for completing the surrebuttal.

We hereby request an extension of time to file the Area 3, 5, and 6 cost replacement hearing
surrebuttal to Tuesday, October 29, 2019.

Thank you for your consideration.

Sincerely,

Andy Saylor

Andrew L. Saylor
Staff Attorney



